From: Lesley Groff _

Sent: 11/18/2015 3:18:21 PM
To: Paul Morris
Subject: Re: 2:30 at Apollo tomorrow! (not 3pm) [C]

yes, Melanie Spinella in Leon Black's office at Apolle! Take your ID with you!

on Nov 18, 2015, at 3:13 PM, Paul Mr:nr‘r‘is._ur'ote:

Classification: Public

=
-

= Ok got it no problem, se ask for Melanie when I check in correct?
>

» Paul Morris

» Managing Director

> Deutsche Bank Private Bank

> OfFfie

= cell:

>

>

L

----- original Message-----
rron: Lestey rort (115 [
sent: Wednesday, November . .

>

>

> To: Paul Morris

> Subject: Re: 2:30 at Apolle tomorrow! (not 3pm) [C]
>
-

I think it will just be you and Jeffrey at 2:30...perhaps Brad wechsler will join in arcund 3pm or so,
but not sure..I can ask Jeffrey re this and agenda...address to Apollo is 9 wWest 57th Street, 43rd
floor...Melanie is Leon’'s assistant
-

» On Nov 18, 2015, at 2:58 PM, Paul r'»t:-rr"iE_v.rr'ote:

-

»» Classification: Confidential

-

»» Sure, what i1s address? who is going to be at this meeting and do you know anything about the agenda?
== thanks

=

=» Paul Morris

»»> Managing Director

»> Deutsche Bank Private Bank

»» OFffice

»x» Cell:

=

-

¥y ———=- original Message-----

>> From: Lesley Groff [mailto

=» Sent: wWednesday, Movember 1B, 2015 2:53 PM

=» To: Paul Morris

»> Subject: 2:30 at Apolle tomorrow! (net 3pm)

>

»> Paul, Jeffrey is asking if you could now meet him at 2:30 tomorrow at Apolls instead of 3Ipm...sorry
for all the emails!!

>

»>> Please let me know if 2:30 would work...thanks, Lesley

2>

=

- R

»» This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient (or have received this communication in errer} please notify the sender immediately and destroy
this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this
communication is strictly forbidden.

=

»» Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information contained in this communication
should not be regarded as such.

>

-

-

R

» This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy

CONFIDENTIAL - PURSUANT TO FED. R. CRIM. P. &(e) DB-SDNY-0030776
CONFIDENTIAL SDNY_GM_00176960

EFTA01344846



